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Abdul Rehman

From: rajen@eurotechcorporation.in
Sent: 11 June 2024 18:36
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh
Subject: RE: Oven Installation - Delhi T1 Dominos
Attachments: TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED INSTALLATION MUMBAI AIRPORT T1 QUOTE.pdf

Dear Abdul 
 
Please find the enclosed Proforma Invoice for the installation of XLT ovens at Mumbai Airport T 1. 
We request you to kindly send us the PO and payment at the earliest . 
Also send the contact person Name and mobile no we have co-ordinate for the installation. 
Looking forward to your reply soon. 
 
Rajen Boghani 
Eurotech Corporation  
Jogani Industrial Complex,  
Building No 9, 2nd Floor, 
Unit No 221, V N Purav Marg, 
Chunabhatti, Mumbai - 400022 
contact : +91-9821051374 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 5:01 PM 
To: rajen@eurotechcorporation.in 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Oven Installation - Delhi T1 Dominos 
 
Dear Rajen Ji,  
 
PFB details.  
 
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, 
Domestic Departure Sha,  
Mehram Nagar, New Delhi,  
NewDelhi, Delhi, 110037 
GSTIN No : 07AADCB2762L2ZJ 
 



2

Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: rajen@eurotechcorporation.in <rajen@eurotechcorporation.in>  
Sent: 11 June 2024 16:34 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Oven Installation - Delhi T1 Dominos 
 
Dear Abdul 
 
Please send us complete details the name of the company in which we have make the PI , and the GST no. 
 
You can send the copy of the GST certificate. 
 
regards 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:17 PM 
To: Rajen Boghani <rajen@eurotechcorporation.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Oven Installation - Delhi T1 Dominos 
 
Dear Rajen Ji,  
 
As discussed with you on call we need Pi for installation of Electric Oven XLT 3240 H  - QTY 2 at Delhi T1 Airport. Request you to kindly share the same. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 


